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Mason America, Inc 
 
2022-07-29 
 
Federal Communications Commission  
Equipment Authorization Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
USA 
 
Attn:    OET Dept. 
 

Ref:      FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AJZP-A4100 

 

             Applicant: Mason America, Inc 

 
 
Dear Examiner, 
 

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AJZP-A4100 

originally granted on  (2021-12-25). 
 
Add components (screen, NFC IC, memory, camera IC), Retest all test items.  
 
The addition of NFC IC has no effect on other RF functions of the product, only 
another type of IC is added, and the NFC 15B difference test is done . 
 
Other data were the same as the original one (File No.: 454725). 
 

 
 
I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation 
outside of the grant conditions.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Name (in print): Anny Chung 

Company name: Mason America, Inc 

Tel: 7607055516      

E-Mail: annychung@bymason.com  
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